Sonja Smith

From: Marie O'Connor

Sent: 02 December 2009 17:05

To: Sonja Smith

Subject: FW: Rilta Envircnmental Ltd Waste Licence application W0192-03

Sonja
Can you please place this on the file as 'Unsolicitated additional information' received today.

Thank you
Muarie

Teleplione :
+333 21 4875540

From: Hussey, Colm [mailto:Colm.Hussey@rilta.ie]
Sent: 02 December 2009 17:00
To: Marie O'Connor
Subject: Rilta Environmental Ltd Waste Licence application W0192-03
&
<&
: &
Dear Marie, @~Q§$
S
| refer to the above application and in particular to our resp\gif::\ésto the ‘guality protocol’ which was emailed to you
on September 10 1 would further refer you to the accep@%b?e levels of ash in the proposed recycled oil preduct.
Inttial ash levels of 0.15%, as proposed in the originagﬁ%&cation, were based on the ‘interim standard’ published
by the Environment Agency in the UK. Subsequen{{@{b‘é EA have published the ‘quality protocol’ which will
supersede the interim standard. In the quality pr@ﬁo@ an ash level of 0.20% is detailed. Rilta Environmental would
request that, as the quality protocol details the rQ&Qt up to date and approved reprocessed oil quality criteria, a
level of 0.20% be applied in the above propoged licence. While our investigations and testing are ongoeing, we
would feel that this level is attainable on an&%ﬁing basis. We are also confident that this, along with the other
suggested parameters would constitute a g’lgnificantly cleaner ‘reprocessed otl product’ than anything currently
being produced in the UK and Ireland.

[ accept this a late submission and appreciate your acknowledgement of my recent phone call, but we are trying to
set a standard that is both attainable and does not present a hazard to the environment. | also trust that this late
submission will not cause a delay to the proposed decision to W0192-03.

Yours sincerely,

Colm Hussey B.Sc. (Hons} M.Sc.
EHS & Waste Treatment Manager
Rilta Environmental Ltd.

402 Greenogue Business Park
Rathcoole

Co. Dublin

Email: colm.hussey@rilta.ie
Tel.: 01 4018000
Fax.: 01 4018080
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mailto:Colm.Hussey@rilta.ie

intended solely for the person or entity to whom it is addressed. If vou
receive this message in error please contact the sender immediatelv. Any
views exprassed in this e-mail are those of the individual sender and do
nct necessarily reflect the views of Rilta Ltd. Please

note that Rilta Ltd. reserves the right to monitor e-mail

communications through its networks at all times.

Eilta Ltd is registered in the TIreland. Company No: 374937 Registered
office: 151 Thomas Street , Dublin 8.
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